Cleveland Landmarks Commission

Cleveland Architects

Warner & McCornack

Birth/Established: 1925 Death/Dissolved: 1928
Biography:

Franz C. Warner joined with W. R. McCornack early in 1928 after the latter left his position as architect for the
Cleveland School District. (Although G.E. Mitchell was an architect for this firm at this time, he was not
elevated to a partner role until March 1928.) Firm became Warner, McCornack & Mitchell.

Building List
Structure Date Address City State Statue
Convent for The Polish Sisters 12215 Granger . . )
of St. Joseph 1925 Road Garfield Heights  [OH Standing
Boulevard Schood 1925 Cleveland Heights [OH Demolished 1975
St. Rocco Church and School 1926  |3205 Fulton Rd Cleveland OH Standing
Rainbow Babies Hospital 1928 South Euclid OH unknown
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